An

Bord Memorandum
Pleanala ABP-314602-22
To: Karen Hamilton, Senior Planning Inspector

From: Niamh Hickey, Executive Officer

Re: Windfarm development of 14 no. turbines with 110kV electrical substation
and all related site works and ancillary development.
The townlands of Cahernacaha, Gortnabinna, Derryfineen, Gortyrahilly,
Rath West, Derree, Fuhiry, Derreenaculling and other fownlands, Co. Cork
and Derryreag, Cummeenavrick, Glashacormick, Clydaghroe and
Cummeennabuddoge, Co. Kerry.

Date: 2" Qctober 2023

A further information request was sought from the Applicant Gortyrahilly Wind
Designated Activity Company on the 20% July 2023. One time extension was granted
for response to request.

A response to the request for further information was received on the 29" September
2023.

The Inspector to advise if the further information contains significant additional
information and if the requirements under section 37E(2) of the Planning and
Development Act 2000, as amended, need to be enacted in relation to the

publication of new public notices etc.

The Inspector to advise if the further information response should be circulated.



